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From: Michael McDermott

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 23-HERS-01

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:42:48 PM
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Lorraine:

It is my understanding that you are the Commission lead on rulemaking and overseeing how
proceedings move forward within the Commission.  Can you please make sure the Title-20
rulemaking is done in conjunction and at the same time as adoption of the new program into Title-
24,

| feel it is best to simultaneously address the fate of Title-20 in conjunction with the introduction of a
replacement Title 24 program to insure transparency and a smooth transition.

Thank you for your consideration.

Michael P. McDermott, P.E. | LEED AP

The McDermott Group | Valley Energy Consultants
McDrone Aerial Imaging Services

2201 Francisco Drive, Suite 140-451

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Voice: (916) 933-5791 x102
Fax: (916) 939-0125

Email: mikem@themcdermottgroup.com

Website: www.TheMcDermottGroup.com
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